Mann, Joseph W.

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Mr. Mann,

Lionel Koons [lionelkoons@explosystems.com]
Friday, November 02, 2012 9:54 AM

Mann, Joseph W.

‘Terry Wright'; 'Lionel Koons'

response to questions

Scan0160.pdf

Here is the information you requested.

Attached is the building Inventory for L-2 2464.

The destroyed trailer parked in front of L-2 2464 had 42,240 Ibs of M-6 propellant loaded on it. {R/R 7810065)

The following trailers were in the area of L-2 2464 at the time of the miss hap

Trailer BIC-139, 39,600 Ibs of M-6 propellant loaded on it (880 Ib bulk box 45 each)
BIC-201, 51,160 lbs of M-6 propellant loaded on it {60 Ib boxes 936 each)
BIC-165, 60,480 Ibs of M-6 propellant loaded on it (60 Ib boxes 1008 each})
BIC -204, 39,600 Ibs of M-6 propellant loaded on it (880 |b bulk box 45 each) Parked at L-2 2408

| do not have the exact dates on when the trailers were parked in the area of 2464.

By the looks of the vegetation around them, they were parked longer than allowed.

If there is anything you need, please give me a call or e-mail.

Lionel

LIONEL W. KOONS
EXPLO SYSTEMS INC.
1600 JAVA ROAD
MINDEN, LA 71055
318.382.8700
318.382.8434 (FAX)
318.564.0776 (CELL)
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2464 HEAT SOAK BUILDING 300,000 LBS MAX CAPACITY

SMOKELESS POWDER ~ SMOKELESS

DAMP
MIXED

SMOKELESS POWDER
DATE PRODUCT WEIGHT
10/28/2010 POWDER 14140
1/23/2011 POWDER 12,000
6/17/2011 POWDER 10800
7/27/2012 POWDER

BUILDING DESTROYED 15 OCT 2012

FROM ouT
ccCl
cd
CcCi
1600

TO

SLINE

24,150.00

1,600.00

63,100

35340

124,1590.00

ZERO OUT

17-Oct-12
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STRAIGHT BILL OF LADING  baec2pe- 4755,
ORIGINAL-NOT NEGOTIABLE Shipper No: E-00004-05-11P
Carrier No: RRUK
Date: 2/28/2007
Page _1_of _1_ _  R&RTRUCKING___RRUK___ #_
(Name of carrier) (SCAC) W g 3&7
o S5 e 0 i o A o o 4 e B FROM: ALLIANT TECHSYSTEMS INC
TO: Shipper LAKE CITY AMMUNITION DIVISION
Consignee EXPLQ SYSTEMS INC.
Street HWY 7 & 78, LAKE CITY AAP
Street 1702 FOURTH STREET
City INDEPENDENCE State MO , Code 64056
City MINDEN State LA Zip Code 71055
24 he Emorgency Contact Teh. No.__ CHEM TREC 1.800-424-9300
Route R & R TRUCKING BOLT SEALS: 0109479-0109480 TRAILER # 76810032 Vehicle Number _575: g
BASIC DESCRIPTION TOTAL QUANTITY| WEIGHT CHARGES
No. of Units & Proper Shipping Class, Hazard Class, (Weight, Volume, | (Subject to RATE (For Carrier
Container Type| HM identification number (UN or UA). Packing Group, per 172,101, 172.202, 172 203 Gallons, Etc.) | Correction) Use Only)
288 X |UN 0160, POWDER, SMOKELESS, 1.1C, PG || GROSS WT 27,340 LBS.
FIBER BOARD N.E.W. 25,124 LBS. FREIGHT WT 25,124 LBS
DRUMS {Mixed Propellant Types ERG# 112} TARE WT 2,016 LBS
EX-0009082 DUNNAGE 200 LBS
EXPLOSIVES, NOI NMFC 64300 SUB 1
C13156
EXPLOSIVE 1.1C PLACARDS REQUIRED (4)
MSDS FURNISHED
DD626 FURNISHED
ERG 112 FURNISHED
COMPETENT AUTHORITY FURNISHED
DD1807 REQUIRED
DUAL DRIVER REQUIRED (SM NOT REQUIRED)
FRT CHARGES COLLECT
CUBE: 864 CF
FLAME OR HEAT PRODUCING TOOLS WILL NOT BE USED TO REMOVE SECURITY DEVICES.
SHIPPER TO LOAD AND CONSIGNEE TO UNLOAD. CARRIER TO NOTIFY MIDEN, LA ]
AT 318-382-8700. AND LAKE CITY AAP (816)756-7150 OR AFTER DUTY HOURS (816)796-7488
IMMEDIATELY IF SHIPMENT [S DELAYED EN ROUTE BECAUSE OF AN ACCIDENT OR INCIDENT.
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SHIPPER ALLIANT LAKE CITY SCAC LLC

CARRIER JR & RTRUCKING RRUK

PER

T I ;.T.-l?__

" Lo
PER {///r.’a’_( s L i e -N./,q{';'ﬁ,/- %{2 Fie

2 A)E

TRAFFIC COORDINATOR

DATE 2128120’03./ /

Permanen! post-office aderess of shipper
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STRAIGHT BILL OF LADENG ids

i1 33

Invoice no.
. Date 37{>
ORIGINAL-NOT NEGOTIABLE Shipper No: ~E-00604-05-12
Carrier No: RRUK
Date:  3/6/2007
Page _1_of _1_ R&RTRUCKING___ RRUK____
{Name of carrier) {SCAC)
2 Cole-t on Dby Svpsndt e e "CO0K mut! Jeodar baterd Camtgnen s narmw or 21 effwrrmy 0 s AXY, S0 | FROM- ALL'ANT TECHSYSTEMS (NC
TO: Shipper LAKE CITY AMMURNITION DIVISION
Conswgnee EXPLO SYSTEMS INC.
Street HWY 7 & 78, LAKE CiTY AAP
Street 1702 FOURTH STREET
City INDEPENDENCE State MO , Code 64056
City MINDEN State LA Zip Code 71055
i e 4 e Emergency Contact Tel No. CHEM TREC 1-800-424-8300__
Route R & R TRUCKING BOLT SEAL{é: 0109481-0109482 T@ILER #: 18605 Vehicle Number 53 77 °
BASIC DESCRIPTﬁ'«I ZERE TOTAL QUANTITY| WEIGHT CHARGES
No. of Units & Proper Shipping Class, Hazard Class, {Weight, Volume, | {Subject to RATE (For Carrier
Container Type} HM Identfication number (UN or UA), Packing Group. per 172,101, 172.202, 172203 Gallons. Etc) Correction) Use Oniy)
294 X |UN 0160, POWDER, SMOKELESS, 1.1C, PG Il GROSS WT 27960 LBS
FIBER BOARD N.E.W. 25,408 LBS. FREIGHT WT 25408 LBS
DRUMS {Mixed Propellant Types ERGH 112) TARE WT 2,352 LBS
EX-0009082 DUNNAGE 200 LBS
EXPLOSIVES, NOI NMFC 64300 SUB 1
C13156
EXPLOSIVE 1.1C PLACARDS REQUIRED (4)
MSDS FURNISHED
DD626 FURNISHED g ) S ’_ Z $ )
ERG 112 FURNISHED CL 7N
COMPETENT AUTHORITY FURNISHED 7 iKY Y T
DD1807 REQUIRED o/ /&7
DUAL DRIVER REQUIRED (SM NOT REQUIRED)
FRT CHARGES COLLECT
CUBE: 882 CF
FLAME OR HEAT PRODUCING TOOLS WILL NOT BE USED TO REMOVE SECURITY BDEVICES.
SHIPPER TO LOAD AND CONSIGNEE TO UNLOAD. CARRIER TO NOTIFY MIDEN, LA ]
AT 318-382-8700. AND LAKE CITY AAP (816)796-7150 OR AFTER DUTY HOURS (816)796-7488
NAIMMEDIATELY IF SHIPMENT IS DELAYED EN ROUTE BECAUSE OF AN ACCIDENT OR INCIDENT,
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SHIPPER ALLIANT LAKE CITY SCAC LLC CARRER R &R TRUCKING RRUK
PER Do By PERING— bt
TRAFFIC COORDINATOR DATE {8/6/2007
Permanent post-ofica address of shippar b e
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ORIGINAL-NOT NEGOTIABLE Shipper No: E-00004-05-13P
Carrier No: RRUK

Date: ©/12/2007

Page 1 of _1_ __ _R&RTRUCKING__ _RRUK __
- {Name of carrier) {SCAC)
O Getbout e Erlivery asdmmetds, Mot Whisn "TOD” munl apims baday yoreiches®® Sama o 83 sthorwize m darm 430, Sex. 1 FROM: ALLIANT TECHSYSTEMS INC
TO: Shipper LAKE CITY AMMUNITION DIVISION
Consignee EXPLO SYSTEMS INC.
Street HWY 7 & 78, LAKE CITY AAP
Street 1702 FOURTH STREET
City INDEPENDENCE State MO ; Code 64056
City MINDEN State LA Zip Code 71055
24 hr Emargency Contact Tel, No.__ CHEM TREC 1-800-424-9300__
Route R & R TRUCKING BOLT SEALS: 0110973-0110974 TRAILER #: R18703 Vehicle Number
BASIC DESCRIPTION TOTAL QUANTITY| WEIGHT CHARGES
No. of Units & Proper Shipping Ciass, Hazard Class, (Weight, Volume, | (Subject to RATE {For Carrier
Container Type] HM Identification number (LIN or UA), Packing Group, per 172,104, 172,202, 172 203 Gallons, Etc.) Correction) Lise Only)
293 X |UN 0160, POWDER, SMOKELESS, 1.1C, PG [} GROSS WT 27,380 LBS. .
FIBER BOARD N.E.W. 24,836 LBS. FREIGHY WT QMBS.‘W'
DRUMS (Mixed Propellant Types ERG# 112) TARE WT 2,344 LBS i
EX-0009082 - DUNNAGE 200 LBS
EXPLOSIVES, NOI NMFC 84300 SUB 14
C13156

EXPLOSIVE 1.1C PLACARDS REQUIRED (4)
MSDS FURNISHED

' DDE26 FURNISHED

ERG 112 FURNISHED

COMPETENT AUTHORITY FURNISHED

DD1507 REQUIRED

DUAL DRIVER REQUIRED (SM NOT REQUIRED)
FRT CHARGES COLLECT

CUBE: 879 CF

FLAME OR HEAT PRODUCING TOOLS WILL NOT BE USED TO REMQOVE SECURITY DEVICES.
SHIPPER TO LOAD AND CONSIGNEE TO UNLOAD. CARRIER TO NOTIFY MIDEN, LA |

AT 318-382-8700. AND LAKE CITY AAP {816)796-7150 OR AFTER DUTY HOURS (816)796-7488
IMMEDIATELY IF SHIRMENT IS DELAYED EN ROUTE BECAUSE OF AN ACCIDENT OR INCIDENT.
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STRAIGHT BILL OF LADING

qé‘/(

phmee \
ORIGINAL-NOT NEGOTIABLE Shipper No; E-00004-05-14P
Carrier No: RRUK
Date.” 11/7/2007
e_1_of _1_ _ R&RTRUCKING __RRUK_____
(Name of carrier) (SCAC)
O Catoce e Doty it s SO s b e’y o o 1 e b e X0, . 1 {FROM: ALLIANT TECHSYSTEMS INC
TO: Shipper LAKE CITY AMMUNITION DIVISION
Consignee EXPLO SYSTEMS INC.
Street HWY 7 & 78, LAKE CITY AAP
Street 1702 FOURTH STREET
City INDEPENDENCE State MO 3 Code 64056
City MINDEN State LA Zip Code 71055
24 Iv, Emergency Coact Tel No__CHEM TREC 1-800-424-9300
Route R & R TRUCKING BOLT SEALS: 0112993-0112994 TRAILER# R & R 18295 Vehicle Number 6079
BASIC DESCRIPTION TOTAL QUANTITY| WEIGHT CHARGES
No. of Units & Proper Shipping Class, Hazard Class, {Weight, Volume, | (Subject to RATE (For Carrier Use
Conlainer Type HM Identification number (UN or LiA), Packing Group, per 172 101, 172 202, 172.203 Gatons, Etc) | Correction) Only)
y X _|UN 0160, POWDER, SMOKELESS, 1.1C, PG I GROSS WT 36,140 LBS.
396 FIBER BOARD N.EW. 33,168 LBS. FREIGHTVA | —  33,168LBS.[ ~— -
DRUMS ixed Propellant Types ERG# 112) _TAREWT 27721BS
EX-0009082 _ DuMNAGE 200LBS{
. ] EXPLOSIVES NOI NMFC 64300 SUB 1 ] _
13156 F.
EXPLOSIVE 1.1C PLACARDS REQUIRED (4)
|MSDS FURNISHED v e s
- [DD&26 FURNISHED i
] |ERG 112 FURNISHED -
|COMPETENT AUTHORITY FURNISHED »
DD1907 FURNISHED 4
DUAL DRIVER REQUIRED (SM NOT REQUIRED] -
3 | |FRT cHARGES coLLECT i i
‘|cuBe: 1,188 CF
FLAME OR HEAT PRODUCING TOOLS WILL NOT BE USED TO REMOVE SECURITY DEVICES
SHIPPER TO LOAD AND CONSIGNEE TO UNLOAD. CARRIER TO NOTIFY MIDEN, LA I N
» [AT 318-382-8700. AND LAKE CITY AAP (816)796-7150 OR AFTER DUTY HOURS (816)796-7488 =
IMME-DIATELY IF SHIPMENT 1S DELAYED EN ROUTE BECAUSE OF AN ACCIDENT OR INCIDENT,
PLACARDS TENDERED: YES G NO T  wall
= .‘L“::.'.T--====~==:-"I"Z“2:m«. D L v
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mnwsummnmm Sow ITC e 112, vl grvemmarcs o daans GOLLECT $
S be v S ity o ievnal e S b8 i o o [ T T T T T T
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SHIPPER

ALLIANT TECHSYSTEMS INC

Ty /477
CARRIER

PER

Ly

R&R TﬁTJCKrNG u
PERCY )H,a@@éﬁ,—o

TRANSPORTATION LOGISTICS SPEGIALIST 1

DATE 11/7/2007 i

Pemmanent post-cffice address of shipper
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i ]
CCWUSpeer Operations Deb.f Wgnma ™ Number; 21 54
2298 Snake River Avenue invoice L] i 8
Lewiston, ID 835041 =L 7
208 746 2351 FAX 208 746 8275 Shipping Order ™ Invoice n
Date
PURCHASED FROM: SHIP TO: S
EXPLO SYSTEMS
1702 FOURTH STREET
MINDEN LA 71055
P O Number/Date: ~ Vendor lavoice Number/Date: Return Authorization:  Reference wi?'s:  Date:
lcog0168  2/14/2007] TNt " ] 'D. Romesburg | 2/14/2007:
Quantity /I — ___ Description : ~_ UnitPrice  Dollar Amount
FOR RECYCLING
10,000 Ibs. Substances, Explosive, N.Q.S., 1.4C, UN0479, PG|
(Wetted Double Based Smokeless Powder)
40 Ib. gross weight drums
EMERGENCY CONTACT: TiM SWITZER
208-746-2351
TOTAL:
smmmmammrmmmmﬂecmommnedmm.uunmmnammmmhmdmmdMMﬂmhymmmw
n apparent good omder, eacept as noled (contents and condition of conlents of p d and

d ns indicated below which £2:d carrier (the word carier baing undersiood
thioughout this conimct a3 moesning say parson of Corparaticn puuﬂonolmapruwnyurd-rnnmuwlu carry lo s ueyal plsce of delbvery st swd destingbon, | on s oute, ctharwess lo osliver
1o ancther corrict on the routo (o zaxd destimation. It s mutually agreed. a3 to each carnier of 2l or any soid property lormad hemunder sha'l ba sudject to i the terms and condiions of the Unifoem Domestic
Strmght Bill of Lading sot fanth {1) in Oficial, Sowthem, Weslam and lknom Freight Classificalions in effect on the dale hereof, if this is a rad or rail water shipment, or (2) In the appleable motor carrier
claswfication of tantl it this is a motor canier shipment, Shipper heraby cestifies that i ks famikar with all the 1ecms and conditioos of the said bal of lading, including those oa the back thereof. sel forth ia the
dasefication or tantl which govems the Uransporiation of This spment, and the sad 1erms and condtions ane hereby agrecd to by the shipger and accapted for imsell and Mg essigns.

Account#: BO70566690 '

#ofPhgs | TypeofPackage C Weight ‘_Ca"ierssm"at"'e' = :

2ES il Ldlasy /4; 7C u( E : Z; - |
Sy 3 sp A A

——————— - L i e R 1 Collect || Dest ]

{‘ V/apl,ge:_ __d ‘Ship Via:

To!al Wenght Date Shipped

Ttls sto wﬂafy that the abcve-na‘mad matenial is propery-glassified, described, pa\:kaqu:l. marked and labeled and 15 n propar condition for transportation to the
applm__;_fggy_!alons of the Depariment of Transeatiaben.

By: <

Original: Vendor  Copies: 2-Accounting, 1-Purchasing, 1-Shipping, 1-Carrier, 1-Packing List
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CCl/Speer Operations

2299 Snake River Avenue
Lewiston, ID 83501

208 746 2351 FAX 208 746 8275

PURCHASED FROM:

PONqﬁnbarlDahe Vendor Invoice Number/Date: Return Authorization:
crot675 [ emorzoor) [ [ e |
_Q'-'a_“‘"Y_ __Description ¥

FOR RECYCLING

S
|
10,9@% Ibs. |
|

) 75

1

. EMERGENCY CONTACT:

}

y ’ ‘AO/b. gross weight drums

Debit Memo C
Invoice O
Shipping Order %)

SHIP TO:
EXPLO SYSTEMS

1702 FOURTH STREET
MINDEN LA 71055

Substances, Explosive, N.O.S,, 1.4C, UN0479, PGIl |
(Wetted Double Based Smokeless Powder) !

KECAIVED

TIM SWITZER
208-746-2351

|
TOTAL: |

O

Number:

2641

Reference wi?'s:

. Remesburg FIZBIZGOT]

Dallar Amount

Unit Price

7-7-

, 206237

Shipping Ordr-Sirsght Bl of Leding-Shor Fom Orspal-N._:l Nagotiable RECEIVED Subject o the classilications and tariffs in affect on the date of the kssum of this Bil of Lading the property described befow,

in spparent pood order, excopt as notad ((

of contents of packages, ) maricad, and FT3

below, which sald carmer (the word carder baing understood

theeuphout this contrnet i meaning ary persan o corpolaionin poszsssion of i popedly Under the CONISCT BOrees to carty 1o Itk un.sal placy of debyary o saki dessnation, if on s foule, atherviza 1o delivar

to snothe: carror on tha routs Lo said destmation. 1L is mutually sgrasd, as to each caries of all or any said po|

pacty locmed hereundaer shall be subject L2 3l the lerms and conditons of e Unilorm Domeshc

Stralght Bil of Lading set forth (1) in Official, Southern, Weatern and lifincis Frevght Clasailications in effect on the date hereof, il this I3 & roil of reih waler shipmant, of (2) in the apphcabla molor cared
classificellon of tenfl it this is » motor carded shipment, Shippec hereby cerdies that he is Tamikar with all tha lors snd cond.bons of the said bill of ading, Including those on Ihe hack thereal, sat forth In the
classibenlion o tanfl which governs the ransportation of this shipment, and the said 1orms and condilions are hareby apreed to by the shipper and accepled for himself and his Basgns.

Account #: (8070566687

252 |

. Type of Package

B

This is to certfy thal the above-named malerial is properly classified, described, packaged, mared and labeled and is in proper condition for ransporia=an 10 the

applicable r&whhons of tha Departmenl of Transportati

Onginal: Vendor

001144

Weight Carrier's Signature: ik e
/8080 el o ) g
4 & S ple i
PP v sp wi
Collect [ ] Dest [
Value: Ship Via:
[ $9.500.00 ] [R & RTRUCKING ]
; Date Shipped =
Total Weight ippe LC;ZS /o i |

Copies. 2-Accounting, 1-Purchasing. 1-Shipping, 1-Carrier, 1-Packing List



ATK Debit Memo
CClSpeer Operations I . 0 Number: 4077
Shnake River Avenue nvoice =
" Lewiston, ID 83501 Shipping Order w1
208 746 2351 FAX 208 746 8275
PURCHASED FROM: SHIP TO:
EXPLO SYSTEMS
1600 JAVA ROAD

MINDEN LA 71055

P O Number/Date: Vendor Involice Number/Date: Retumn Authorization: Reference wi?'s: Date: ‘

[ciassos || 1r2172009] | i ] | s "] iD-Romesburg__|[ 172172009}

" Quantity | Description = ; Unit Price | Dollar Amount
! POWDER FOR RECYCLING ~

!

12,640 bs. | Substance, Explosive, N.O.S. 1.4C, UN0479, PGIl | |
| (wetted double based smokeless powder) :

40 Ib. gross weight drums

i
|
EMERGENCY CONTACT: TIM SWITZER I

208-746-2351 | [
I !
i % -
TOTAL: ( |
mmdmmmemwmsmmmmuamzmwmmm«uwmmwnmummnlmmmmm
hmlmmumumundd(mmdmlﬂmd of ) rarked, d and s balow, which said carmier {the word caurier being anderstood
(hroughout this contrad] as dummwmwumubﬂmdm-ﬂmimnmmmm
hmmnhmn’mm l:mmsummdnwmmmmmmumuuu:mmmumummmu
Sraxit B of Lading sct foth (1) in Official, Southem, Wesiem and Kiaois Freight Classifications in effect on ihve dale hereod, if thix ks o m or rad waler shipman, or (2) in tha sppicable molor camior
uammnwwmmmn-mmmn mmmwm“hbmwﬂhalmmwmﬂamdNMHdm inciuding thote on the back (hereod, sat (onh in tha
dlassinication or larkif which governs th Tsp ip and the sakd tenms and conditions am hencby agreed to by thi shipper and acoepled lor himself snd his sssgns,
Account #: 18070566690
T - = e e Camer‘s Signature:
}g_qf_mx:t Type of Package e | wmg" Ak L . ,
i i
] o I TR i i
: B Fli (s R "4_'_{ PP % sp i3
i Jf— - ; — Collect . Dest
; ! _l Value: Ship Via:
SO (D e == $12,000.00 | TRUCK ]
. Total Weight | | Date Shipped | !

Thmslnuemfymaliheabowmmma:malumtydas.ﬂeddesumpad-,aqmmdmmmw;s Wmndumlm|mspm; 1o th
tppbabhmgulalmofﬂ\a uf ra'lspoﬂamn i I tonla e
| A, —

{By: J

001145




ATK & Debit Memo  J 53
CCVSpeer Operations X 0 Number: 450 5
2299 Snake River Avenue Invoice =

Lewistan, ID 83501 P rder
208 746 2351 FAX 208 746 8275 Shipping O

PURCHASED FROM: SHiP TO:
EXPLO SYSTEMS
1600 JAVA ROAD

MINDEN LA 71055

PO Numberlnate Vendor Invoice Number/Date: Return Authorization: Reference wi?'s: Dgte:
feias2sr [ _erezrz009) [ ] | v ol | [ Romesburg _}{ 6r23/2005]
Quantity Description Vi 7 Unit Price Dollar Amount
POWDER FOR RECYCLING

I Be6E:ths. Substance, Explosive, N.O.S. 1.4C, UN0478, PGl
/// 640 /4 < | (wetted double based smokeless powder)

| 40 Ib. gross weight drums

' EMERGENCY CONTACT: TIM SWITZER {/l 7 4/7

208-746-2351

Shipoang Order-Siraght Bl of Lading-Shart Form qumau‘lm l--gababte RECENEU Sumu tothe mnfrahons and s ia effect on the date of Ihe issue of tus Bl of Lading Lhe property 0escribed belav,
m spparenl good arder, excer as noted .} marked, ang below, which said Canies (ha word caimer being uncerstoad
throwghout tns contract as oYY PErSON of In nl‘ the ;npenv undar tha cantracly agraes 1o carry {0 its usual place of delivery sl sald destinastion, if on #s roule, olbenwiss to debver

10 another camier ar the roule ka said destmation. U Is mutually agreed. as 10 aach camer of sl or any sad property (ormed hereunder shall be subrect la all Tha lerms and conditons of the Uniform Damestic
Steaight Bid of Lading sel fort {1) in Official, Southern, Wesiem and iinoks Freignt Classifications ia effec on Ine dale hereof, if this is @ rail or ral waler shipmend. cr (2) in tho spgficable molor carrer
classificabon of Lanf of (s s 2 molor camer shipmenl  Shippec hereby certifies that he is familur with all the lenms and condrtions of 1he sk bill of lading. inchuding those 00 the bick thereof, sel focth in tho
d3sufieaton of Lt which govemns the lransperation ¢f Uss shipment, smd the sakd terms and condibons are Neretry agreed [0 Dy the shupper and accepled for himself 3ad s assigns.

Account #: (8070566690 ]
#ofPkos | Type of Package Weight Carrier's Signature:
29/ | SR DAy L4650
piP ¥ sp [
Goltect [ Dest
Yatue: Ship Via:
P $11.00000 | [TRUCK ]
otal Weight Date Shipped 2/1) }
ssified, described, packagod, marked and lobaladmd-.-npmparcord:non anspoftalon 1o the

Sepl F 060

Orniginal. Vendor  Copies. 2-Accounting, 1-Purchasing. 1-Shipping, f-Carrier, 1-Packing List

001146



	barcodetext: 9530564
	barcode: *9530564*


